

### AMENDMENTS TO THE CLAIMS

This listing of claims will replace all prior versions, and listings of claims in the application:

#### Listing of Claims:

Claim 1 (currently amended): A transporter ~~for~~ with a foldable tent comprising:

(a) a case comprising ~~a plurality of~~ four side walls, a closed upper end, and an open lower end; wherein the case is not reinforced, and wherein the case can be opened and closed along one longitudinal side; ~~and~~

(b) a foldable tent packed and stored within the case; wherein the foldable tent is completely enclosed by the case when the case is closed;

~~(b) at least one~~ (c) a transport device arranged at the open lower end of the case releasably connected to the case at its lower region, the transport device comprising a horizontal plate which engages with below the tent and supports the foldable tent [[,]] ; and a vertical plate connected to the horizontal plate and the case; wherein the at least one transport device is releasably connected to the tent by way of a fastening means.

(d) a strap connected to the vertical plate and releasably spanning the case along its perimeter at the open lower open end, thereby firmly pressing the foldable tent to the vertical plate; and

(e) two wheels connected at two opposite ends of the vertical plate, wherein the common rotation axis of the two wheels rotates outside of the case and above the horizontal plate, and wherein the two wheels do not make contact with the ground when the transporter is in an upright position.

Claims 2-5 (canceled)

Claim 6 (currently amended): The transporter of claim 1, wherein ~~the transporter comprises a wheel on each of two opposite sides; the two wheels being~~ are releasably connected to the ~~transport device~~ vertical plate via a hub, and ~~comprising~~ comprises a ring which rotates over the hub.

Claim 7 (currently amended): The transporter of claim 1, wherein the case may be opened and closed along one longitudinal side by way of a zipper.

Claim 8 (currently amended): The transporter of claim 1, wherein the case may be opened and closed along one longitudinal side by way of a hook and loop fastener.

Claim 9 (currently amended): The transporter of claim 1, wherein the case is provided with at least one hand-grip near the upper end, region wherein the at least one hand grip is directly connected to the case.

Claim 10 (currently amended): The transporter of claim ~~[[6]]~~ 1, wherein when not in use, the wheels are stored in a chamber ~~near the~~ on top of the closed end of the case, the chamber being provided with a cover.

Claim 11 (currently amended): The transporter of claim ~~[[6]]~~ 1, wherein the transporter comprises ~~at least two transport devices~~ arranged at two opposite ends of the case, wherein each transport device is connected the case, and wherein the strap is connected to both transport devices and at least four wheels for displacement in the upright position.